
 

August 8, 2023 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, Filing Room 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
 
 

Re: Petition of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation for Approval of Tariff Modifications 
and Waivers of Regulations Necessary to Implement Its Distributed Energy 
Resources Management Plan; Docket No. P-2019-3010128; WITHDRAWAL 
AND ENTRY OF APPEARANCE ON BEHALF OF THE SUSTAINABLE 
ENERGY FUND 

 
 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
 Attached for filing with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission is a Withdrawal and 
Entry of Appearance filed on behalf of the Sustainable Energy Fund in the above-referenced 
proceeding.   
 
 If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Judith  D. Cassel 
 
Judith D. Cassel 
Micah R. Bucy 
Counsel for the 
Sustainable Energy Fund 

JDC/das 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Kenneth L. Mickens (kmickens11@verizon.net) 
 John Costlow (JCostlow@thesef.org) 

mailto:kmickens11@verizon.net
mailto:JCostlow@thesef.org


 

BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

 
Petition of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 
for Approval of Tariff Modifications and 
Waivers of Regulations Necessary to 
Implement Its Distributed Energy Resources 
Management Plan 

: 
: 
: 
: 
: 

 
 
Docket No. P-2019-3010128 

 
_________________________ 

 
WITHDRAWAL AND ENTRY OF APPEARANCE ON BEHALF OF  

THE SUSTAINABLE ENERGY FUND 
_________________________ 

 On behalf of The Sustainable Energy Fund, please withdraw the appearance of: 

Kenneth L. Mickens, Esq. (PA ID No. 31255) 
Kenneth L. Mickens, Esquire LLC 
316 Yorkshire Drive 
Harrisburg, PA  17111 
kmickens11@verizon.net  
 

As substitute counsel, please enter the appearances of: 

Judith D. Cassel, Esq. (PA ID No. 209393) 
Micah R. Bucy, Esq. (PA ID No. 320196) 
Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak LLP 
100 North Tenth Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
Tel: (717) 236-1300 
jdcassel@hmslegal.com  
mrbucy@hmslegal.com  

The Sustainable Energy Fund (“SEF”) requests that Kenneth L. Mickens be removed from 

the above-captioned docket as well as all dockets/matters in which Mr. Mickens appearance has 

been entered on behalf of SEF and also remove Mr. Mickens from the Parties of Record on the 

PUC’s efiling system. 

  

mailto:kmickens11@verizon.net
mailto:jdcassel@hmslegal.com
mailto:mrbucy@hmslegal.com


 

Substitute counsel, Judith D. Cassel and Micah R. Bucy, consent to e-service on all matters 

for The Sustainable Energy Fund.   

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Judith D. Cassel                                   
Judith D. Cassel, Esq. (PA ID No. 209393) 
Micah R. Bucy, Esq. (PA ID No. 320196) 
Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak LLP 
100 North Tenth Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 

Dated:  August 8, 2023 Counsel for the 
Sustainable Energy Fund 

 



 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the 

parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service 

by a party). 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire  
David T. Evrard, Esquire  
Office of Consumer Advocate  
555 Walnut Street  
Forum Place, 5th Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923  
dlawrence@paoca.org  
devrard@paoca.org  
 

Andrew J. Karas, Esquire  
Emily A. Collins, Esquire  
Fair Shake Environmental Legal Services  
647 E. Market Street  
Akron, OH 44302  
akaras@fairshake-els.org  
ecollins@fairshake-els.org  
 
Natural Resources Defense Council 

Adam E. Gersh, Esquire  
Flaster Greenberg P.C.  
1717 Arch Street, Suite 3300  
Philadelphia, PA 19103  
adam.gersh@flastergreenberg.com 
 
Sunrun Inc. 
 

Beren Argetsinger, Esquire  
Keyes & Fox LLP  
PO Box 166  
Burdett, NY 14818  
bargetsinger@keyesfox.com  
 
Sunrun Inc. 

Kimberly A. Klock, Esquire 
Assistant General Counsel 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 
Two North Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18101-1179 
Kklock@pplweb.com  
 

 

 
/s/ Judith D. Cassel           
Judith D. Cassel 
Micah R. Bucy 

 
Dated this 8th of August, 2023 
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